SINGLE VENDOR DECLARATION

Date: 25-06-2024

TFSPL/PO/24-25/000548

Vendor Name : SM Infra Services LLP

Product Description: Electrical LT Panel
work

Unit / Project Name: Dominos Delhi

Justification:

Closing this work order with the same vendor
which was awarded the main Electrical work
order for Dominos Dethi. LT Panel was
missed from the Electrical BOQ. Main WO
no. TFSPL/PO/24-25/000081.

Only known supplier. (List of the suppliers which were
contacted below and the specific reasons why each was not a
viable source).

Only known qualified supplier or item. (List the qualifications
that each source or items meet. If another supplier offers a
similar item, provide the item identification, supplier information
and comparable pricing).

Supplier proprietary item. (The selected supplier is the only
manufacturer of this item. List the reasons why no substitute
item can be used and if no similar item is available).

Franchise / Management / User Dept Directed. (Provide a
copy of letter, or memo or e-mail specifically directing this
source)

Item / Rate Contracted. (Provide copy of the contract/
agreement)As per urgent requriment by team negotiated with
best rate and released order for the same.

S

Prepared By
Mrunal Joshi

Approved By
Ajit Singh




Mrunal Joshi

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 June 2024 20:38

To: Ajit Singh

Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Mrunal Joshi; Shama
Nair

Subject: RE: SVD- SITC of LT Panel- Dominos Delhi

Approved

Regards

Shadab Sukri

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 June 2024 07:39 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: SVD- SITC of LT Panel- Dominos Delhi

Dear Shadab
Kindly advise/ Approve

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: SVD- SITC of LT Panel- Dominos Delhi

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

PFA the SVD for the SITC of LT Panel required at Dominos Delhi.
Requesting your approved and signed copy of the same to proceed further with the work order.

Thanks & Regards,
Mr. Mrunal Joshi.
+91 83908 13805



